Message

From: Peter Puglese [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]

Sent: 2/1/2019 8:23:21 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisal

CC: Louis Atwell [latwell@cityofinglewood.org]

Subject: RE: IBEC: Bundle 2 Departmental Review

Utilities should be Boytrese

As for Hazardous Materials — Eloy Castillo

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>
Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 8:02 AM

To: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>
Cc: Louis Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: Re: IBEC: Bundle 2 Departmental Review

Who can handle utilities and hazardous materials?

Lisa Trifiletti
Principal
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.

{310} 738-2099 cell

On Feb 1, 2019, at 7:47 AM, Peter Puglese <gppuglese@ityofinglewnod.org> wrote:

fran attend the Fehr and Peers one. I V'm needed for others let me know and | can try and make it

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@rifilstiiconsulting. conm>

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 2:52 PM

To: Louis Atwell <latwell@ritvolinglewood ore>; Peter Puglese <ppugisse@cityofinglewond.ore>
Subject: Fwd: IBEC: Bundle 2 Departmental Review

Who do you want to attend mon and Tues for Clippers EIR bundle 2:

We are covering on Mon Feb 4, 2019
1. Project Description

2. Aesthetics

Lunch

3. Cultural Resources

4. Cultural Resources Technical Report
5. Public Services

6. Utilities and Service Systems

7. Other General Topics

Tuesday, February 5, 2019

8. Stone Planning

9. Alternatives

Lunch

10. Air Quality / Emissions

11. Fehr & Peers

12. Hazards and Hazardous Materials



For utilities and hazardous materials - who do you want to include?

| assume peter will attend, but checking with you.

City of inglewood City Hall, Community Center

Lisa Trifiletti
Principal
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Date: January 31, 2019 at 2:34:05 PM PST

To: Lisa Trifiletti <liza@trifiletliconsulling. com>

Cc: "Catherine Aguilar" <catherine@rifiletticonsulting oo, Perla Solis <pariz@trifiletticonsulting com>
Subject: RE: IBEC: Bundie 2 Departmental Review

Yes, sent to FD, PD, IWUSD, Parks, PW-Water, PW-Trash, but not to PW for harzardous materials. Can you coordinate with
Louis to send that to appropriate section or let me know who it needs to go to and il send the same emailto
them. Thanks,

Respectfully,

Rindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager . City of Inglewood
Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard @ Inglewood, CA 80301

Vi3I0 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service., QOMMITMENT to Frobiem Solving. BETERMENATION 1o Succeed,

PLEABE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMANL.

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailte:liss@wililetticonsulting com]

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 1:45 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@citvotinglewood.org>

Cc: Catherine Aguilar <catherine@irifiletticonsulting. com>; Perla Solis <peria@irifiletticonsulting.com>
Subject: Re: IBEC: Bundle 2 Departmental Review

Just checking back on this. Looking at the bundle, did you send out to Rec and parks, fire and PD. Also, this would go to
public works for hazardous materials. | see you sent this out to folks in the city, but did you need us to follow up
individually?

Lisa Trifiletti
Principal
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.

(310} 7382099 cell



OnJan 30, 2019, at 12:09 PM, Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@citvolinglewood.org> wrote:

Lisa,

We have not had a chance to connect on which Departments need to review what of this Bundle 2. Can you please call
me today so | can confirm it’s sent to everyone it needs to go to. In the future, please plan for us to connect within 24
hours of a new bundle. Thanks.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : F{(310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBAIL.



